LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 18, 2005
TO: Honorable Florence Shapiro, Chair, Senate Committee on Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1703 by Shapleigh (Relating to providing children mental health and substance abuse
services, including school-based services.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require the State Board for Educator Certification (SBEC) to require that educator
preparation include within existing curriculum training in early identification and referral strategiesfor
students with mental health and substance abuse problems,

The bill would require local school health advisory councils to make recommendations to local boards
of trustees regarding the coordination of existing school-based mental health and substance abuse
services and further development of those services to include prevention, education, and access to
related services.

The bill would require Department of State Health Services to establish an Office of Children’s
Mental Health and Substance Abuse to perform specified coordination functions.

The bill would take effect immediately upon enactment with the necessary voting majorities or
September 1, 2005.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 529 Health and Human Services Commission, 537 Department of State Health Services,
701 Central Education Agency

L BB Staff: JOB, CT, UP, KC
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